
  

City of San Angelo 

Memo 

Meeting Date: August 25, 2014 

 

To: Planning Commission members 

 

From: Patrick B. Howard, AICP 

 Planning & Development Services Director 
 

Subject: Easement Release, A.E. White Survey 1, Abstract 3944: a request 

for approval of a release and relocation of an existing sewer 
easement, on the following property: 

 

Location: 2580 Southwest Boulevard, located 624 feet north of the 

intersection of Southwest Boulevard and Sherwood Way; more 
specifically being 1.387 acres of the A.E. White Survey 0001, 
Abstract 3944, in southwest San Angelo. 

 

Contacts: Dub Z. Johnson, Representative           325-277-2013 

Kevin Boyd, Senior Planner            325-657-4210 
 

Recommendation:  City staff recommends APPROVAL of the proposed sewer 

easement release. 
 

History and Background:  

 

The applicant has submitted a request for the release and relocation of an existing 
sewer easement, located at 2580 Southwest Boulevard. The 1.387-acre tract has sole 
frontage along Southwest Boulevard and rear access to the Red Arroyo.  The easement 
is entirely contained within the lot and is positioned along its southern boundary. Due to 
the nature of the easement, permanent structures are prohibited. Approval of this 
request will enable the construction of a new building within the location of the existing 
easement. 

 
Tom Green County Clerk records indicate that the easement was deeded in 2003. The 
existing sewer easement measures approximately 20 feet by 360 feet and runs 
diagonally west to east, parallel to the lot line. Relocation of the easement will run along 
the northern and western lot lines. The easement is unimproved, as the tract remains 
entirely vacant, and primarily consists of large dirt piles and mounds.  

 

 



General Information 

 
Existing Zoning: General Commercial (CG) 
 
Existing Land Use: vacant tract 
 
Surrounding Zoning/Land Use: 
 

North: General Commercial (CG) Springhill Suites by 
Marriott, Olive Garden, 
Golden Corral and Home 
Depot 

West: General Commercial (CG) Hotel construction 

South: General Commercial (CG) Chrysler Jeep Dodge of 
San Angelo, Chicken 
Express and Enterprise 
Rent A Car 

East: General Commercial (CG) 
and Single-Family Residential 
(RS-1) 

Red Arroyo, vacant space 
and commercial 
development 

 
Thoroughfares/Streets: Southwest Boulevard is identified as an 

"arterial street" and is designed to connect 
collector streets to freeways and other 
arterials carrying large volumes of traffic at 
high speeds. Access is secondary and 
mobility is the primary function of these 
streets. 

 
Storm Water/Drainage: There will be no drainage issues if this 

easement is released and relocated. 
 
Water/Sewer Utilities: There will be no water or sewer utility issues if 

this easement is released and relocated. 
 
Fire Protection: There will be no fire protection issues if this 

easement is released and relocated. 
 
Access Management: There will be no access issues if this 

easement is released and relocated. 
 

Special Information 

 

Private Utilities: Private utilities do not have any issues with 
the release and relocation of the proposed 
easement. 

 
 



Analysis 

 
Following an internal review based on information obtained as it relates to the site and 
area characteristics, staff recommends approval of this request. Moreover, the City’s 
Engineering Services Division has no objection to the proposed release of the 
easement.  As part of the development of the site, relocation of the easement will be 
required to meet all City specifications. 

 

NOTES: 
 
1. Any development is likely to trigger requirement for a drainage report [Stormwater 

Ordinance, Section 12.401.e], in addition to requirements for development due to 
site placement within floodplain and floodway [Stormwater Ordinance, Section 
12.408]. 

 

Attachments: Excerpt from Zoning map, highlighting subject property; 

 
  Aerial photo, highlighting subject property; 

 
  Record deed of surveyed lot and easements;  
 
  Survey of existing and proposed easements; and  
 
  Purpose statement from applicant 
 
 

Presentation:  Kevin Boyd, Senior Planner 

 

Reviewed by:  Rebeca A. Guerra, AICP, Planning Manager





 
 



 



 



  



 



 


